
 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
    

 
 

      
        
      
    
      
      

 
  

 
   

        
  

 
 

    
 

 
 

 
 
     

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
1250 W Alder St • Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 • (509) 575-2490 

September 23, 2020 

Sent via email 
Greg Vogelpohl 
Resource Environmental, LLC 
925 Salida Del Sol Drive 
Paso Robles, CA  93446 

RE: Ecology approval of Supplemental Remedial Investigation Work Plan – Phase 5, 
Addendum 1, as prepared by Leidos and dated September 23. 2020 

• Site Name: Chelan Chevron 
• Site Address: 232 E. Woodin Avenue, Chelan 
• Facility Site ID No.: 77751227 
• Cleanup Site ID No.: 6660 
• Agreed Order: DE 10629 
• Chevron No.: 9-6590 

Dear Greg Vogelpohl: 

Thank you for Leidos’ submittal of the above-referenced work plan.  I approve this deliverable 
on behalf of the Washington State Department of Ecology. This approval supersedes the 
previous SRI Phase 5 Work Plan authorization. 

Sincerely, 

John Mefford 
Cleanup Project Manager 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Central Region Office 

cc: Russell Shropshire, LG; Leidos Engineering, LLC 
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